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No.

Question
Type
Accounting, bookkeeping, internal controls assessment &
implementation and governance (compliance) services are not
listed separately as a technical advisory service that the different
1
Technical
sectors would generally need. My question is, if this is a service
I want to bid for where and how would I indicate this in the
submission documents.
Page 10 indicates that Section 3 refers to a Cost Proposal and
Price Declaration Form, however section 3 is the start of the
2
Technical
Annexures. Where would I find this form and is it different from
the Pricing Schedule, Annexure 6?

Answer

Bidders must only response to the Technical Advisory Sevices
listed in the bid document.

Bidders must ignore the reference made in page 10 and only
complete annexure 6 Pricing Schedule.

3

If I am not on the treasury CSD does this imply that I can't
continue with the bid application?

Admin

You can continue to respond to the tender, however it must be
noted that bidders not on treasury CSD will not be considered for
appointment.

4

Where a sector is not included e.g. Textiles, how would I
respond in the submission documents

Technical

Bidders must only respond to the Sectors indicated in the bid
document.

Technical

Yes, bidders may submit references for the work they have done
for the IDC.

Our company, has done a lot of work for the IDC previously
which is related to the matter in the subject line.
5

Are we allowed to submit references from the IDC for work
previously done in support of our credentials?

Can you please confirm if a separate proposal is required for
each of the service categories, for example if F&S wishes to bid
for:
1) Technical Advisory Services
2) Market Advisory Services
6 10 industry sectors
Does this mean we need to submit 20 proposals, or 2 proposals one for Technical Advisory for all relevant sectors, and another
for Market Advisory for all relevant sectors?

Yes bidders must submit a separate proposal for each service
category the bidder is biiding for.
Technical

Note: This is in relation to the technical requirement only, the
other documents like your TCC, BEE certificate and company
documents must be submit once in the separate envelop as
schedule 1. Please check page 4 of the bid document for the
response format.

